
From: Michael Eippert
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Commonwealth Contracting, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3116(b)
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:48:34 PM

Good morning,
I have received the documents.
Thanks,
Mike

On Thu, Aug 10, 2023 at 9:35 AM R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

 

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on
August 10, 2023, in the matter of Commonwealth Contracting, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-
2023-3116(b).

 

Mr. Eippert—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?

 

 

Sincerely,

 

 

Shannon L. Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
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-- 

Mike Eippert
Owner | Operator
commonwealthcontractingllc.com
843.200.9824

      

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcommonwealthcontractingllc.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C9f805924d28e4f9e2cb308db99c1a11a%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638272829136312516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rUG0G%2Fb%2F9b1FyqLu1zr6kzntBWFe9kCubkxVNUFXj0E%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fcommonwealthcontractingllc%2F&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C9f805924d28e4f9e2cb308db99c1a11a%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638272829136312516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YqAZFUBeajUdKfBvurFxbM1Zfah4JOX4Awe0D%2F7ltgc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fcommonwealthcontracting%2F&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C9f805924d28e4f9e2cb308db99c1a11a%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638272829136312516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FZ3RzvG509CR4b%2BS8zAOk0h2iBPO437fP6mrlQRTd60%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnextdoor.com%2Fpages%2Fcommonwealth-contracting-llc%2F&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C9f805924d28e4f9e2cb308db99c1a11a%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638272829136312516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mgIrBrKoioKmIXZKtxSgnpo7OY6e1qiZCTtvBVtPUsY%3D&reserved=0

